

From: Ross Coffelt

To: John Kennedy

Date: November 02, 2005

Subject:

FCC File # 0286-EX-PL-2005

---

Message:

Mr Kennedy,

Here is the response to the questions in your e-mail of 10/24/05. I have amended the frequency list per our discussions and have attached an amended PDF version of the excel frequency spreadsheet to the application.

Do you concur that in lieu reporting the frequency tolerances, the occupied bandwidth of the emissions will not extend beyond the requested frequency band limits?

Yes, we will not go beyond what we have stated.

Do you concur to having the emission designator 1M00N0N amended to N0N?

Yes, the only signals in the uplink and downlink transponder channels will be CW

Do you concur to the deletion of the reported 1 kilometer radius from the Transmitter section since the transmitters are reported as being fixed not mobile?

Yes, this is a fixed site and there is no way to move it while transmitting.

I hope this answers all that you need. If not feel free to call me or e-mail me.

Ross Coffelt

coffelt.ross@orbital.com

(703)0406-5782